








From: Fitzpatrick, Denise
To: Sorensen, Edward
Subject: RE: Calvary United Methodist Church Ansul System in Kitchen #18-06-07
Date: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:41:00 PM

Thanks!!!

Denise Fitzpatrick |Program Director
Code Services
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
402 W. Washington Street Room E245
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
Tel: (317)-232-6213
E-mail: dfitzpatrick@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs

-----Original Message-----
From: Sorensen, Edward
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Calvary United Methodist Church Ansul System in Kitchen #18-06-07

Hello Denise,

Yes. I am aware of the variance.

Sincerely,

Ed Sorensen    CBO CFI CBI | Code Official-Code Enforcement Fire & Building Safety Division Indiana
Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E241
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Cell: 317-517-4524
Email: esorensen@dhs.in.gov
Web:  www.in.gov/dhs

-----Original Message-----
From: Fitzpatrick, Denise
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:22 AM
To: Sorensen, Edward <ESorensen@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: Calvary United Methodist Church Ansul System in Kitchen #18-06-07

Good morning Ed,

We have a variance request for the above listed building. Are you aware of the variance?

Denise Fitzpatrick |Program Director
Code Services
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
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